
From: Tucker Matt: H&F  
Sent: 10 June 2025 09:55 
To: 'Nicky Richards - The Secrets Group' <nicky@thesecretsgroup.com> 
Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Secrets Hammersmith Hearing 11th June  
 
Dear Nicky – thank you for your ongoing patience whilst we consulted with Legal. 
 
I have been informed that the statement from Stephen Less’ and two other third parties 
(listed as Appendix 1 and 2) can be passed on to the Sub-Committee, and all other 
parties, as a Supplementary Agenda Item (attached). However, as we both know, 
Appendix 1 and 2, would only be classed as supporting statements as they are not 
considered valid Representations made within the consultation period: 
 

• Appendix 1 was not classed as a valid Representation because it was sent to us 
outside the consultation period. 

• Appendix 2 was never received by us (as it was sent to the wrong e-mail 
address), and sent after the public consultation ended, so cannot be considered 
a valid Representation.  

 
Kind regards 
 
 
Matt Tucker 
Interim Licensing Policy and Administration Team Leader 
Licensing  
Place Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
 
T: 07778 966423 
E: Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk 
W: www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 



From: Nicky Richards - The Secrets Group <nicky@thesecretsgroup.com> 
Sent: 02 June 2025 14:14 
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Secrets Hammersmith Hearing 11th June  

Hi Matt 

I hope you are well. 

Please find attached a witness statement from Stephen Less, Director of Secrets 
Hammersmith. Please include this document in the bundle notes for the Secrets 
Hammersmith hearing on 11th June. 

We note we have not received any video footage as referred to in page 4, 8, 45 and 48 of 
the representations attached, and now assume given the email exchanges in April that 
the officers have decided it will not be circulated to members or ourselves in advance of 
the hearing. 

Please find as follows a list of who will be attending the Hearing - 

Sarah Le Fevre, Barrister representing Secrets Hammersmith 
Suzanne Davies, Consultant  
Stephen Less, Secrets Hammersmith Director 
Alex Findlay, Secrets Hammersmith Operations Manager 
Elena Grigorescu, Secrets Hammersmith Club Manager 

Please confirm receipt of this email by return. 

Thanks.  

Kind regards 

Nicky 

Nicky Richards 
Technical Manager 
nicky@thesecretsgroup.com 
Office  +44 (0) 208 942 2501 




















